From: Alex Darvill <Alex.Darvill @baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 Aug 2022 10:00:27

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application - DC/22/04152
Attachments:

----- Original Message----- From: Melanie Sharman Sent: 31 August 2022 09:30 To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team
Mailbox Cc: Marc Sharman Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application - DC/22/04152
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FrRIK KKK F X I F Ik x K x* K x Kk xkxkxkxx EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe. Click here

https://suffol k.freshservice.com/support/sol utiong/articles/50000031829-email -banners-external-emails for more
information or help from Suffolk IT
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FoRkk Rk Rk xRk ko kokkkxkkkkkkkxkxkxk* Good morning Alex, I've discussed this with my husband who had the conversation
with the builder. We would like to only rebuild what's necessary, possibly the top 4/5 courses. However, if we find that
more courses will need to be rebuild in order to make the chimney safe, then we would like to do so. For that reason, we
would like the consent for afull rebuild. Many thanks and kind regards, Mel ani ]l --Origina Message---
-- From: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox Sent: 30 August 2022 16:05 To: Melanie Sharman Subject: RE:
Invalid Planning Application - DC/22/04152 Good Afternoon Melanie, We are currently awaiting clarification of the
extent of the works before we can proceed with your application, to ensure the Heritage Officer has enough information
to make an informed decision. Based on the submitted Heritage Design and Access statement, | would interpret the
works as being atotal rebuild of the exposed chimney stack. Could you confirm thisis correct? Kind Regards, Alex
Darvill Admin and Technical Support Officer & Planning Validation Email: Alex.Darvill @baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Phone: 01449 724663 For our latest Coronavirus response please visit click the following link-
https:.//mww.midsuffolk.gov.uk/features/our-covid-19-response/ Please be advised that any comments expressed in this
email are offered asainformal professional opinion unless otherwise stated and are given without prejudice to any
decision or action the Council may take in the future. Please check with the email&€™s author if you are in any doubt
about the status of the content of thisemail. Any personal information contained in correspondence shall be dealt with in
accordance with Mid Suffolk and Babergh District Council&™s Data Protection policy and the provisions of the Data
Protection Act as found on both Council&€™s websites. ----- Original Message----- From: BMSDC Planning Validation
Team Mailbox Sent: 19 August 2022 14:09 To: ‘Melanie Sharman' Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application -
DC/22/04152 Good Afternoon, and thank you for providing the attached documents, These should be acceptable,
although the heritage officer may require some further detail regarding the extent of the works to be able to make an
informed decision - could you clarify whether the chimney stack isto be completely rebuilt using the new bricks, or will
this be only be a partial replacement of any particularly damaged areas/bricks? Kind Regards, Alex Darvill Admin and
Technical Support Officer & Planning Validation Email: Alex.Darvill @baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk Phone: 01449
724663 For our latest Coronavirus response please visit click the following link-
https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/features/our-covid-19-response/ Please be advised that any comments expressed in this
email are offered as ainformal professional opinion unless otherwise stated and are given without prejudice to any
decision or action the Council may take in the future. Please check with the email&€™s author if you are in any doubt
about the status of the content of thisemail. Any personal information contained in correspondence shall be dealt with in
accordance with Mid Suffolk and Babergh District Councila€™s Data Protection policy and the provisions of the Data
Protection Act as found on both Council&€™s websites. ----- Original Message----- From: Melanie Sharman Sent: 19
August 2022 12:34 To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox Cc: Marc Sharman Subject: RE: Invalid Planning
Application - DC/22/04152
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FrRIKFA KX I I I XK xRk d xR xkxkkx EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe. Click here

https://suffolk.freshservice.com/support/sol utiong/articles/50000031829-email -banners-external -emails for more
information or help from Suffolk IT
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FR Kk ko kok ok kok kol kok ek ek ke okkkkk ok Dear Team, Thank you for your letter and guidance. 1'm attaching the required
documents. Thanks to Max for clarifying the requirements of the plan again. | hope you find that you've got all you need



now and would appreciate a swift decision. Please let me know if you need any further input from us. Many thanks and
kind regards, Melanie |- ---- Original Message----- From: planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Sent: 18 August 2022 16:23 To: Subject: Invalid Planning Application - DC/22/04152
Please find attached invalid |etter relating to planning application - DC/22/04152 - Tabots Cottage, 1 Tabots Meadow,
Stuston, Diss Suffolk 1P21 4AZ Kind Regards Planning Support Team Emails sent to and from this organisation will be
monitored in accordance with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to minimize any security risks. The
information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential and is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please
advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software. Opinions, conclusions and other
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk
District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk
District Council. Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data Controllers of the
information you are providing. Asrequired by the Data Protection Act 2018 the information will be kept safe, secure,
processed and only shared for those purposes or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances however we may
need to disclose your personal detailsto athird party so that they can provide a service you have requested, or fulfil a
request for information. Any information about you that we pass to athird party will be held securely by that party, in
accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and used only to provide the services or information you have requested.
For more information on how we do this and your rightsin regards to your personal information and how to accessit,
visit our website.




